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In mid=iugust 1750 the Larracks insiallation o2 ul. 11.0o Listopada
in Lodz (Q 52/0 93) wms occudied by an iafantry wait, oresumally a
regiment. .nother resetiler called the wnit a Tfast motorized ine
fantry rogiment. lotorization was not obssrved »rior 1o the surmer
of 1948, (1) The installution consisted of a [our-story corner
building bordered by ul. 1l. 2o Tiutonada and ul. Kote Poponowskiero,
a garare, aboub L0 metors lons, worksho) facililics and a kitchon
buildihg, "rior to .orld ~ar II four battalions, two of the [ormer
28th and two of the 31lst Inf Hemts s were quartored in tho barracks,

| |the unit quartorod in the barracks in auzust 1950
was of regitental strength. The unit returncd from ficld trzining by
truck and dassenger car. A convoy of alout 25 vassengor cars and 69
to 70 trucks vac scen onee, D.ich truck wms loaded with alout 20 nen.
The soldiers were 19 or 20 years old and showed pood discipline. (2)
The solliers of the units still wore the cornered service cap typical
of the old Tolish army, :I'xcir‘ service color was not renmosbsred.

4 motorized unit was quartored in the barracks install tisn on ul.

Kpt Pogonowskiego, opposite the Liarracks mentioned abovo. Ths ine
stallation consisted of a four~story builling with a frontaze of aboub
120 meturs, “nformant believed that the 28th lorse=-Drawm ‘rty Rsagt had
beon quartered thers prior to .orld tar II. (3)

A motorized unit with ;juns towed by trucks occupied iy solliars was
seen entering the barracks prerdses in lay 1750, Guns of about 150-mm,
on rubber-tired wheels, with a comparatively low slanting shield and
a carriage about 4 meters long; and about 100~mm suns with a split
shicld on rubber-tired wheels with a carriage about 3 meters long
were noticed, “he bvarrels of both types were about 3 melers long,

There werc an csiisited 4O trucks availalile for use by the unit. (L)
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Lgiers
S« & Polish signal unit was in a cantonnent near .giors

7s

(1)

(2)

(3)

()
(=)
(6)

(Q 52/0 9li) during the period from the soring of 1948 to

June 1950. The cantonnent was located on the sust side of

the Zoierz-Biala (Q 52/0 95) road, just north of the railroad
line and south of a small woods. It .as composed of ahout 10
woodan buildiags, each of then aisut 25 neters lonz. Six of
these buildings appeared to b:e occupied Ly nersomncl. A parking
lot for four bvo six trucks and a sirmal equivnent dunp with
wire r:els and telephone noles wer: also scen. 4 Gornsn sccurity
bat.'baéi).on was quartercd in ithis cantonment during the war. (%)
and (

There were an estimated 500 to 600 soldicrs quartered in the ine
stallation. On several occasions five units, each oL comnany
strength, were seen lined up in the cantonment area. The soldiers!
age seemced to range up to 20 years. Doside faticue duties in the
cantonment area, work on the Zrierz-Piala telephone line wac
noticed.

The troops would leave the install tion in small detachments of
up to 15 men, sometimes with and sometimes without two-wheeled

vehicles. The soldiers used to carry simal equipment, such as

soles, telephone sets, wire, ctec., when without vehicles. They

wore fatigue uniforms without iasigni-.

Another unoccupied cantoament guarded by a Polish soldicr was
near the road to Ozorkow (9 52/0 05) in lay 1950. It was rumored
among the population that the installation was reserved for soviet
troops, but such troops were not seen. The cantonment was located
in a woods about 200 metcrs west of the road to Ozorlkow, albout
six km from Zgzicrz. Only three wooden buildings could be seen fron
the wad. vections of orefabricated huts were seen asrriving at the
cantonment in February 1950.

| ! Comment, The iresence of motorized mi‘zm’ory in Lodz -ras rew
porte Bquently and also mentioned in the “olish nress in Lay
1949, | | Tt is n:t yet clear whether the unit cone
cerned is the 8th KIIf R, gl, which is stationed in Lodz., It is
2085ible that in andltlon to this re;iment other unidentified
notorized infantry wits are also locested in the city.

Comment. | |the motor vehicles of the wait

were parked at the athletic grounds east of the mrin railroad
staticn.

| Eonwnt.. The oresonce. of motorized artillery in Lodz was
mentioned in the Yolish nress as carly as day 17}0 It has not yet
lLeen possible to identify the unit concernod.

[ Commont. The tyoes of the r~uns cannot be determined from
This injormation.

Co*um.ntv According to available information, a si mal school
: in soiorz.

| Iborz:ncnt.,| [this unit was nol yet fully
trainei,
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